
 

 

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING     VILLAGE OF HARRISON 

From:  Chad Pelishek       Meeting Date: 4/29/2025 

 

Title: Acceptance of Offer to Purchase Lot #6 in the Harrison Commerce Park. 

 

Issue: Does the Village Board wish to accept Lot # 6 in the Harrison Commerce Park to Scott 

DeWitt or Assigned, LLC.  

 

Background and Additional Information: 

 

Scott De Witt or Assigned, LLC is interested in purchasing Lot #6 in the Harrison Commerce 

Park to develop a retail/multi-use tenant center.  Closing will not occur until the work is 

completed on the utilities, roads, and grading of the properties. 

 

 

Budget Impacts: None 

 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve offer to purchase for Lot #6 in the Harrison 

Commerce Park.  

 

Attachments: WB-13 Vacant Land Offer to Purchase for Lot #6 – Harrison Commerce Park 


